

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE ELECTION COUNCIL OF ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all of the Board of Directors of Associated Students of CSU Channel Islands, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, that:

A meeting of the ASI Election Council will be held on Thursday, March 13, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. pursuant to Education Code Section 89921 et seq., at California State University Channel Islands via Zoom:

https://csuci.zoom.us/j/85145477669?from=addon to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 4:03 p.m.
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Members Present: Allen Monge, Andrew Fox, Katherine Barillas, Venus Tamayo, Stacey Ayer
 - b. Members of the Public: Breanna Garcia, Jasey Cano
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (A. Fox/K. Barillas) Motion passed 5-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Meeting Minutes for March 6, 2025
 - II. M/S/P (S. Ayer/A. Fox) Motion passed 5-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Outstanding Business:
 - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: ASI Elections Turn the Key Marketing Implementation Plan (A. Monge)
 - i. Marketing efforts on Instagram have been successful, with the CSUCI account accepting collaboration posts. When finalizing the second phase of the marketing campaign, we want to avoid posting too soon; it might be moved up.
 - ii. Candidates running in the elections, the last day to submit applications is tomorrow, 3/14/25.
 - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Tabling Debrief (A. Monge)
 - i. The last tabling event was held on Foodie Tuesday.
 - c. DISCUSSION ITEM: ASI Elections Optional Applicant Workshops Debrief (A. Monge/A. Block-Weiss)
 - There was no attendance at the workshop after the first 15 minutes of the last session.
 Although the workshops were promoted and marketed, students did not attend the first two sessions. However, today's session had 5-6 students in attendance.
- 7) New Business:
 - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Tabling Foodie Tuesday Debrief (A. Monge)
 - Many students expressed interest in the positions, particularly since they are paid. In the future, the council should make it clearer that eligibility checks are required for candidates. Members of SG spoke to students about the positions but wanted to clarify that eligibility checks are necessary.
 - b. DISCUSSION ITEM: Required Candidate Workshop Prep (A. Block-Weiss)
 - i. The workshop presentation provides an overview of ASI as a whole, including the various ASI programs. It also covers the student government positions in detail, as well as the election code to ensure the process is fair. The materials also include guidance on running a successful campaign, along with a review of activities that candidates are not allowed to engage in, such as solicitation.

- c. DISCUSSION ITEM: Spring Break Meeting (A. Monge)
 - i. Council will not be meeting over spring break.
- d. INFORMATIONAL ITEM: Lock In and Vote Marketing (A. Monge)
 - i. The marketing campaign for Lock In and Vote has been excellent. The ASI graphic design and marketing team has done a great job creating the posters, flyers, and social media posts for the campaign.
- 8) Closing Comments: None
- 9) Adjournment: 4:38 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Breanna Garcia, ASI Budget and Administrative Analyst.